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Turner, Robert C. 

From:	 Kozusko, Dan [dkozusko@willkie.com ] 
Sent:	 Sunday, October 17, 2010 7:07 PM 
To:	 Turner, Robert C. 
Cc:	 Eaton, Mary 
Subject:	 Arista Records LLC v. Lime Group LLC, et al. 
Attachments:	 Discovery Order.pdf 

Dear Mr. Turner: 

I write concerning the subpoena that defendants recently served on Yahoo! Inc. in connection with the above-captioned 
matter. By letter, dated October 1, 2010, to my colleague, Mary Eaton, you set forth certain objections to that subpoena 
on behalf of Yahoo! Inc. Attached is a decision issued by the Court on Friday afternoon upholding the subpoenas in their 
entirety, including the one to your client. Accordingly, we would like to discuss with you as soon as possible the timing of 
your document production. Of course, we are willing to discuss the scope of that production so as to minimize any undue 
burden on your client, while ensuring that defendants receive the requested documents and information expeditiously, so 
that we can avoid any costly motion practice. 

Please let us know when you are available to discuss this issue. Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 
Dan Kozusko 

<<Discovery Order.pdf>> 

Dan C. Kozusko 
Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP 
787 Seventh Avenue 
New York, New York 10019 
(212) 728-8694 (phone) 
(212) 728-9694 (fax) 
dkozuskowillkie.com   
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the 
confidential information it may contain. Email messages to clients of Willkie Fan & Gallagher LLP 
presumptively contain information that is confidential and legally privileged; email messages to non-clients are 
normally confidential and may also be legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward or store this 
message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you have received this message in error, please forward it 
back. Willkie Fan & Gallagher LLP is a limited liability partnership organized in the United States under the 
laws of the State of Delaware, which laws limit the personal liability of partners. 
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